WASHINGTON STATE Yl
BOARDorHEALTH

Time

11:00 a.m.
11:05 a.m.
11:10 a.m.
11:20 a.m.
12:35 p.m.
1:05 p.m.
2:30 p.m.
3:00 p.m.
3:45 p.m.
3:55 p.m.

4:45 p.m.
5:00 p.m.

Notice of Public Meeting
School Environmental Health and Safety Rule Project
Technical Advisory Committee
Wednesday, January 15, 2025, 11:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m.
Physical meeting location:
Seattle Airport Marriot
3201 South 176th St,
Seattle, WA 98188
Room: Snoqualmie Ballroom
Virtual meeting: ZOOM Webinar
(hyperlink provided on next page)
Language interpretation available

Agenda Day 1

Agenda Item
Call to Order
1. Minutes Review

2. Reminders

Speaker

Patty Hayes, Committee Chair
Patty Hayes, Committee Chair
Patty Hayes, Committee Chair

3. Objectives and Meeting Agreement Karen Langehough, Facilitator

4. Fiscal Assumptions
Lunch Break

5. Fiscal Assumptions
Break

6. Fiscal Assumptions
Break

7. Language: Ventilation Revisions

8. Recap/Next Steps

Adjournment

Page 1

Andrew Kamali, Project Manager

Karen Langehough, Facilitator

Karen Langehough, Facilitator

Karen Langehough, Facilitator
Brian Cawley, Hargis Eng

Karen Langehough, Facilitator

of 3



WASHINGTON STATE ' Notice of Public Meeting

School Environmental Health and Safety Rule Project

BOA R D OF H EA I-T H ThursdayT,?](;miz;r?/I 1A(3(,j\£i()S;5r,)/8c::C§)0maT”:1t.tSeZ:OO p.m.

Time

8:00 a.m.
8:05 a.m.
8:10 a.m.
8:15 a.m.
9:45 a.m.
9:55 a.m.
11:30 a.m.
12:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.
1:10 p.m.
1:50 p.m.
2:00 p.m.

Physical meeting location:
Seattle Airport Marriot
3201 South 176th St,
Seattle, WA 98188
Room: Snoqualmie Ballroom
Virtual meeting: ZOOM Webinar
(hyperlink provided on next page)
Language interpretation available

Agenda Day 2

Agenda Item Speaker

Call to Order Patty Hayes, Committee Chair
1. Recap from Day 1 Patty Hayes, Committee Chair
2. Reminders Patty Hayes, Committee Chair
3. Objectives and Meeting Agreement Karen Langehough, Facilitator
4. Fiscal Report Review Karen Langehough, Facilitator
Break

5. Fiscal Report Review Karen Langehough, Facilitator
Lunch

6. Implementation Barriers Karen Langehough, Facilitator
Break

7. Implementation Recommendations Karen Langehough, Facilitator
8. Recap/Next Steps Andrew Kamali, Project Manager

Adjournment



WASHINGTON STATE Wl
BOARDorHEALTH

To access the meeting online and to register:
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/reqgister/WN LPkP4ImDTAa3fVG-IFAc10

You can also dial-in using your phone for listen-only mode:

+1 253 205 0468

+1 253 215 8782

+1 346 248 7799

+1 669 444 9171

+1 669 900 9128

+1 719 359 4580

+1 312 626 6799

+1 360 209 5623

+1 386 347 5053

+1 507 473 4847

+1 564 217 2000

+1 646 558 8656

+1 646 931 3860

+1 689 278 1000

+1 301 715 8592

+1 305 224 1968

+1 309 205 3325

Webinar ID: 837 1960 7892
Passcode: 471722

Important Meeting Information:

e Times are estimates only. We reserve the right to alter the order of the agenda.

e Every effort will be made to provide Spanish interpretation, American Sign Language (ASL), or
Communication Access Real-time Transcription (CART) services. Should you need
confirmation of these services, please email wsboh@sboh.wa.gov in advance of the meeting
date.

¢ If you would like meeting materials in an alternate format or a different language, or if you are a
person living with a disability and need reasonable modification, please contact the State
Board of Health at (360) 236-4110 or by email wsbhoh@sboh.wa.gov. Please make your
request as soon as possible to help us meet your needs. Some requests may take longer than
two weeks to fulfill.

e TTY users can dial 711.

Public comments and recommendations. You can comment on the draft rule in December 2024
during focus groups, or you can submit comments online by going to School Environmental Health
and Safety Rule comment form.

PO Box 47990, Olympia, WA 98504-7990
(360) 236-4110 » wsboh@sboh.wa.gov * www.sboh.wa.gov

Page 3 of 3


mailto:wsboh@sboh.wa.gov
http://www.sboh.wa.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_LPkP4lmDTAa3fVG-IFAc1Q
mailto:wsboh@sboh.wa.gov
https://sboh.wa.gov/accessibility-and-americans-disabilities-act-ada
mailto:wsboh@sboh.wa.gov
https://airtable.com/appJiTDL3Ie6UZnqt/pag4ScKgkXAvDaL5U/form
https://airtable.com/appJiTDL3Ie6UZnqt/pag4ScKgkXAvDaL5U/form

WASHINGTON STATE Yl
BOARDorHEALTH

Hora

11:00 a.m.
11:05 a.m.
11:10 a.m.
11:20 a.m.

12:35 p.m.
1:05 p.m.
2:30 p.m.
3:00 p.m.
3:45 p.m.
3:55 p.m.

4:45 p.m.
5:00 p.m.

Aviso de reunién publica
Proyecto de normas de salud y seguridad ambiental
escolar
Comité de Asesoramiento Técnico
Miercoles, 15 de enero de 2025, de 11:00 a.m. a
5:00 p.m.

Lugar de la reunion presencial:

Seattle Airport Marriot
3201 South 176th St,

Seattle, WA 98188
Salén: Snoqualmie Ballroom
Reunién virtual: seminario web por Zoom
(hipervinculo en la pagina siguiente)
Servicios de interpretacion lingiistica disponibles

Agenda del dia 1

Punto del orden del dia

Apertura

1.

2
3.
4

Revision de actas

. Recordatorios

Orador/a
Patty Hayes, presidenta del comité
Patty Hayes, presidenta del comité

Patty Hayes, presidenta del comité

Objetivos y acuerdo de la reunion Karen Langehough, facilitadora

. Suposiciones fiscales

Pausa para el almuerzo

5.

Suposiciones fiscales

Receso

6.

Suposiciones fiscales

Receso

7.

8.

Contenido: Modificaciones sobre

ventilacion

Recapitulacion y préximos pasos

Levantamiento de la sesion

Pagina 1

Andrew Kamali, gerente de
proyectos

Karen Langehough, facilitadora

Karen Langehough, facilitadora

Karen Langehough, facilitadora
Brian Cawley, Hargis Eng

Karen Langehough, facilitadora

de 3



WASHINGTON STATE ' Aviso de reunién publica

Proyecto de normas de salud y seguridad ambiental

BOARD CIF HEAI—TH Comité de Asgssg(r):r%r:iento Técnico

Jueves, 16 de enero de 2025, de 8:00 a.m. a 2:00 p.m.
Lugar de la reunién presencial:
Seattle Airport Marriot
3201 South 176th St,
Seattle, WA 98188
Salon: Snoqualmie Ballroom
Reunién virtual: seminario web por Zoom
(hipervinculo en la pagina siguiente)
Servicios de interpretacion lingiistica disponibles

Agenda del dia 2

Hora Punto del orden del dia Orador/a
Apertura Patty Hayes, presidenta del comité
8:00 a.m. 1. Recapitulacion del dia 1 Patty Hayes, presidenta del comité
8:05a.m. 2. Recordatorios Patty Hayes, presidenta del comité
8:10a.m. 3. Objetivos y acuerdo de la reunién Karen Langehough, facilitadora
8:15a.m. 4. Revision del informe fiscal Karen Langehough, facilitadora

9:45a.m. Receso

9:55a.m. 5. Revision del informe fiscal Karen Langehough, facilitadora
11:30 a.m. Almuerzo
12:00 p.m. 6. Dificultades de implementacion Karen Langehough, facilitadora

1:00 p.m. Receso

1:10 p.m. 7. Recomendaciones de implementacion Karen Langehough, facilitadora
1:50 p.m. 8. Recapitulacion y préximos pasos Andrew Kamali, gerente de
proyectos

2:00 p.m. Levantamiento de la sesion



WASHINGTON STATE Wl
BOARD orHEALTH

Para acceder a la reunién en linea y registrarse:
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/reqgister/WN LPkP4ImDTAa3fVG-IFAc10

También puede participar por teléfono, mediante la modalidad de solo escucha:

+1 253 205 0468

+1 253 215 8782

+1 346 248 7799

+1 669 444 9171

+1 669 900 9128

+1 719 359 4580

+1 312 626 6799

+1 360 209 5623

+1 386 347 5053

+1 507 473 4847

+1 564 217 2000

+1 646 558 8656

+1 646 931 3860

+1 689 278 1000

+1 301 715 8592

+1 305 224 1968

+1 309 205 3325

Id. del seminario web: 837 1960 7892
Contrasefia: 471722

Informacién importante sobre la reunién:

Los horarios son estimativos. Nos reservamos el derecho de modificar el orden de los puntos
gue se trataran en la reunion.

Se har4 todo lo posible para proporcionar interpretacion en espafol, lenguaje de sefias
americano (ASL, por su sigla en inglés) o servicios de transcripcion en tiempo real (CART, por
su sigla en inglés). Si necesita confirmacion sobre estos servicios, envie un email a
wsboh@sboh.wa.gov antes de la fecha de la reunion.

Si desea acceder a los materiales de la reunion en un formato alternativo o en otro idioma, o si
tiene una discapacidad y necesita una modificacion razonable, comuniquese con la Mesa
Directiva de Salud llamando al (360) 236-4110 o enviando un correo electronico a
wsboh@sboh.wa.gov. Le pedimos que presente su solicitud lo antes posible para ayudarnos a
satisfacer sus necesidades. Es posible que algunas solicitudes tarden mas de dos semanas
en atenderse.

Los usuarios de TTY pueden marcar el nimero 711.

Comentarios publicos y recomendaciones. Puede hacer comentarios sobre las normas
preliminares en diciembre de 2024 durante los grupos de discusion, o puede presentarlos en linea en
el formulario de comentarios del Proyecto de normas de salud y seguridad ambiental escolar.

PO Box 47990, Olympia, WA 98504-7990
(360) 236-4110 » wsboh@sboh.wa.gov * www.sboh.wa.gov

Pagina 3 de 3


mailto:wsboh@sboh.wa.gov
http://www.sboh.wa.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_LPkP4lmDTAa3fVG-IFAc1Q
mailto:wsboh@sboh.wa.gov
https://sboh.wa.gov/accessibility-and-americans-disabilities-act-ada
mailto:wsboh@sboh.wa.gov
https://airtable.com/appJiTDL3Ie6UZnqt/pag4ScKgkXAvDaL5U/form

WASHINGTON STATE Yl
BOARD orHEALTH

School Environmental Health and Safety Rule Project 2024 - 2025

TAC Membership
MEMBER ALTERNATE REPRESENTING
Patty Hayes Washington State Board of Health
WSBOH Chair
Tyler Muench Randy Newman Washington State Office of Superintendent

Director of Advocacy & External
Affairs

Director of School Facilities &
Organization

of Public Instruction

Steve Main
Division Director, School Safety
Lead

Sandy Phillips
School Health and Safety Program
Technical Advisor

Spokane Regional Health District

Gina Yonts
Associate Director

Roz Thompson
Director of Government Relations

Association of Washington School
Principals

Geoff Lawson
Operations Coordinator

Jeff Rogers
Manager or Environmental Health &

Safety

Washington Association of Maintenance
and Operation Administrators & Tacoma
School District

Tammy Allison
Board Director — Region 121

Nicole Roel
WASBO Board of Directors, Olympia
ESD 114

Woashington Association of School
Business Officials

David Hammond

School Construction Committee
Chair

Dan Steele
Assistant Executive Director,
Government Relations

Woashington Association of School
Administrators

Suzie Hanson
Executive Director

Sharon Ricci
Community Relations

Washington Federation of Independent
Schools

Kate Espy
Board Member and Legislative
Representative

South Kitsap School District

Erin Hockaday
Senior Manager, Surveillance &
Investigation

Bailey Stanger

Benton-Franklin Health District




TAC Membership

MEMBER

Laurette Rasmussen
School EH Specialist

WASHINGTON STATE Yl
BOARD orHEALTH

ALTERNATE

Jamie Bodden
WSALPHO Managing Director

School Environmental Health and Safety Rule Project 2024 - 2025

REPRESENTING

Whatcom County Health & Community
Services

Lauren Jenks

Assistant Secretary, Environmental
Public Health

Kelly Cooper
Director, Policy and Legislative
Relations

Washington State Department of Health

Kevin Jacka
Executive Director

Richard Conley

Consultant

The Rural Alliance

Samantha Fogg
Co-President Seattle Council PTSA

Seattle Council PTSA

Devon Kellogg
Volunteer WSPTA, Advocacy
Committee

Susan Baird-Joshi
Volunteer WSPTA

Woashington State PTA

Laura Peterson
Volunteer/Appointed Role WSPTA

Woashington State PTA

Brook Wilkerson

Director of Operational Supports

Anders Lindgren

President

School Ops

Preet Singh

Director of Health Services

Jessica Sankey
Chief Operations Officer

Bellingham Public Schools

Brian Buck

Executive Director of Support
Services

Kenny Johnson
Director of Maintenance &
Operations

Lake Washington School District

Kellie Lacey
Assistant Director of Human
Resource

Kelsey Greenough

Records Specialist

Richland School District

Nicole Daltoso
Senior Director of Capital Facilities

Theodore (Ted) Dehnke

Assistant Director of Maintenance

Evergreen Public Schools




WASHINGTON STATE Yl
BOARD orHEALTH

School Environmental Health and Safety Rule Project 2024 - 2025

TAC Membership
MEMBER ALTERNATE REPRESENTING
Brian Freeman Inchelium School District

Superintendent

Becky Doughty Sandra Jarrad Spokane Public Schools
Executive Director of School Chief Communications Officer
Support Services (Operations)

Jared Mason-Gere Julie Salvi Washington Education Association
Government Relations Staff Lobbyist/Government Relations

Pam Schwartz Doug Rich Washington State Catholic Conference
Assistant Superintendent Superintendent

Jake Cook Public

Public Advocate

School Rule Project Staff

Andrew Kamali
School Rule Project Manager

Nina Helpling
Policy Advisor

Mary Baechler
Community Engagement Coordinator

Marcus DeHart
Communications Consultant

Crystal Ogle

Administrative Assistant




GUIDANCE FOR SPEAKING WITH LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION

The Washington State Board of Health (Board) offers American Sign Language and Spanish
interpretation during our regular public meetings. We do this as a part of our work towards increasing
language access.

We ask all speakers at Board meetings to follow this guidance to create an accessible meeting
environment. If you have any questions or need guidance for presenting, please contact Board staff
for support.

WHAT TO EXPECT DURING A BOARD MEETING
e Youwill receive a simplified version of this document at your seat on the day of the Board
meeting.
e Board staff or interpreters may give you cues to slow down your pace. The cues may include:
o Raising a paddle sign to signal you to slow down.
o Making a brief verbal interruption asking you to slow down.

TIPS FOR SPEAKING AND PRESENTING DURING THE MEETING
We ask that you help us mitigate the need for interruptions by speaking at a comfortable pace. Our
ASL and Spanish interpreters cannot deliver your message accurately if you speak too quickly.
e Take a breath after each sentence to give the interpreter time to deliver your message.
e Ifyou are reading from a script, please be aware that you may read faster than you speak.
e To help the interpreters and audience identify you, state your name each time you begin
talking.
e Waituntil someone else finishes speaking before you speak. Interpreters can only choose one
personto interpret at a time.

e Pause afterintroducing technical terms, proper nouns, dates, numbers, or figures to allow for
interpretation.

TIPS FORTECHNICAL TERMS
e Werecommend including a pause after introducing technical terms, proper nouns, dates,
numbers, or figures.

o Example: “This briefing will discuss rulemaking around newborn screening for Ornithine
Transcarbamylase Deficiency (OTCD) [pause for interpretation, wait for cue from
interpreter to continue], Chapter 246-650 WAC [pause for interpretation, wait for cue
from interpreter to continue].”

e Afteryouintroduce technical terms or proper nouns use their acronyms for the remainder of
the introduction.

o Example: “For the remainder of this discussion, | will refer to this condition as OTCD.”

e [fyou are using visual materials (e.g., tables), incorporate descriptive language of the visual
material.

o Example: “This is a table showing XXXX. And now, we’ll look at this part of the table...”



WASHINGTON STATE Wl
BOARD orHEALTH

Minutes for School Environmental Health and Safety Rule Project
Technical Advisory Committee Meeting
December 16, 2024

Virtual Meeting
ASL (or CART)

Department of Health
111 Israel Road

Tumwater, WA 98501

Public Observation Room: Town Center 1, Room 15
Virtual meeting: ZOOM Webinar

Technical Advisory Committee Members:
1. Minutes Review

Patty Hayes, Committee Chair, welcomed committee members and convened the School Rules
Technical Advisory Committee meeting at 9:00 a.m.

Chair Hayes welcomed the American Sign Language and Spanish language interpreters and
expressed appreciation for their patience and support.

Chair Hayes presented meeting minutes and asked if there were any questions or comments.

Devon Kellogg, Committee Member, said they will submit a few corrections via email.

2. Reminders

Chair Hayes stated that the meeting will be recorded and posted online shortly after the meeting
then reminded everyone to speak slowly for the translators.

3. Objectives and Meeting Agreement

Karen Langehough, Facilitator, reviewed the objectives for the meeting and previously discussed
committee agreements on how to work together.

Facilitator Langehough outlined the objectives:
¢ Review outstanding action items
¢ Vote on remaining definitions and language
¢ Review approved language for:
o Inconsistencies
o Confusing language
o Redundancies
o Potential gaps

Facilitator Langehough reviewed the rulemaking timeline. The committee will have a fiscal review in
January, a final review in February, and prepare to present at the State Board of Health meeting in
March.

4. Outstanding Action Items
Facilitator Langehough reviewed the outstanding discussion around ventilation measurement. They
asked committee members for their input regarding the best method to measure ventilation:




1) Cubic feet per minute per person
2) Carbon dioxide (COy)
3) Other

Andrew Kamali, Project Manager, added that staff are working with subject matter experts (SMES)
at the Department of Health (Department).

Brian Freeman, Committee Member, noted that the committee should be clear whether it is striving
to meet a gold standard or a minimum standard for ventilation. The committee should also consider
the financial impact.

Lauren Jenks, Committee Member, said that the committee looks at minimum standards and should
be thoughtful about what those standards mean. They spoke about the health impacts of air quality
on children’s health. The committee should split up the discussion about standards for new and
existing buildings.

Suzie Hanson, Committee Member, agreed on the need for clarification about the difference
between gold and minimum standards.

Nicole Daltoso, Committee Member, preferred Method 1 (cubic feet per minute per person). CO-
increases could be due to outside sources, such as school buses parking in temporary zones, and
recommended to avoid using Method 2.

Member Hanson asked what other measurement methods might be and how easy it would be to
use Method 1 for older buildings.

PM Kamali said that Ali Boris, Department SME, would be able to better explain these nuances.
The solution might depend on existing technology.

SME Boris said that Method 1 or 2 could be used for existing buildings. They explained that CO-
measurements can be made with a handheld device or with a sensor installed in a building’s HYAC
system. Method 1 would have to be measured by an expert and be integrated into the plan review
process. The discussion in the rule so far has excluded existing buildings.

Member Daltoso asked if the committee should establish new requirements for existing buildings or
state that the building met the code at the time it was built. They also shared concerns about getting
excessive feedback with using CO:; as the sole measurement.

Erin Hockaday, Committee Member, agreed with a combination approach. They suggested that
Method 1 could be established at the time of plan review. They agreed with Member Daltoso about
the challenges of using a point-in-time measurement. They asked if other committee members have
seen sensors that can produce an average reading rather than a point-in-time reading.

Member Freeman asked if a standard using Method 1 would be determined based on the maximum
room occupancy. They also asked if there are differences between this proposed rule and the
current mechanical code.

Member Daltoso seconded Member Freeman'’s question. They added to Member Hockaday’s
guestion, asking if the committee was looking to establish a constant in a classroom.

PM Kamali said that this discussion around setting minimum standards has come up with SMEs.



Member Kellogg said that they wished to keep CO; as a measurement. The committee would want
to know whether these rules are effective, so they would want to know if measurements are going
beyond established minimums.

Chair Hayes asked what the mechanical standards are and how the committee might reference
them.

Member Daltoso noted that they were agreeable to using both Methods 1 and 2 if their use was
well-defined. They looked forward to hearing what comes out of discussions with technical experts.

Member Hockaday believed the mechanical code references the American Society of Heating,
Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) Standards, which recommends standards
for CO; levels be established in relation to outdoor air quality. They said the committee could use a
combination of this proxy measurement as well as an upper limit for CO; levels.

Member Kellogg spoke about how new net zero buildings use CO, measurements to control airflow.
They suggested other measurements to consider could be for toxins like volatile organic
compounds and formaldehyde. They said this suggestion reflects the position of the Washington
State Parent Teacher Association.

Facilitator Langehough thanked the committee and told them the staff would take their feedback to
the experts and bring back any recommendations.

5. Definition: School Official

Facilitator Langehough introduced the definition and asked for clarifying questions.

Proposed Language

“School official” means a member of the district or school staff who has the authority to
make decisions on behalf of the district or school to maintain and improve environmental
health and safety within the limitations of this rule.

Tammy Allison, Committee Member, asked if this definition is somewhere else already.

Facilitator Langehough said this is overarching for all the language that references the school
official, but we have not finalized the definition.

PM Kamali asked Pam Schwartz, Committee Member, and Member Hanson if this definition works
for private schools. Both replied that the definition works for private schools.

Facilitator Langehough called for a vote for the language as is or with edits.

Voting Results

As is With edits
19 0

Facilitator Langehough announced a consensus for the language as is.

6. Definition: New Construction

Facilitator Langehough introduced the definition.




Proposed Language

“New construction” means new buildings or structures, including construction of
additions to existing school facilities and reconstruction or retrofitting of an existing
building not originally intended for use as a school facility. New construction does not
include reconstruction of an existing school facility.

Facilitator Langehough asked for any clarifying questions.

Member Hanson asked if there are levels of retrofitting. For example, if changing a room to a
classroom.

PM Kamali deferred to Member Hockaday.

Member Hockaday explained that new construction is applicable when moving into an existing
building that wasn’t used as a school previously.

Member Freeman asked whether we are doing stationary machinery at a different time.

Facilitator Langehough said that the agenda changed after sending it to members. The original had
stationary equipment next, but it was moved to later in the agenda.

Chair Hayes clarified this language would be used throughout the rule. The intent is that new
construction doesn’t apply to retrofitting.

PM Kamali said the intent here is that new construction is new, not just retrofitting. They said that if
you are just changing an existing school facility it isn’t considered new construction.

Facilitator Langehough called for a vote for the language as is or with edits.

Voting Results

AS is With edits
19 0

Facilitator Langehough announced a consensus for the language as is.

7. Language: Specialized Rooms (3)

Facilitator Langehough introduced the language.

Proposed Language

(3) Emergency shut-off valves or switch for gas and electricity connected to stationary
machinery are installed during new construction. Valves or switches must:

(a) Be located close to the room exit door;

(b) Have unobstructed access; and

(c) Have signage posted adjacent to the valve that room occupants can easily read and
understand from the opposite side of the room during an emergency.

Facilitator Langehough explained that the intent of the specialized room sections is to set standards
to mitigate risk and injury in specific rooms where high-risk tasks are completed and that the vote
for this section vote is yes or no.

Member Schwartz asked if this is part of the existing code.




PM Kamali replied that this was not in WAC 366 but was in the recommendations for 366A. The
staff revised this for new construction only, since retrofitting is costly.

Member Hanson said this would be impossible in an older building and was glad it was for new
construction. They asked to hear from schools that are doing new construction whether this was a
reasonable request.

Member Hockaday recommended consulting with Department of Labor and Industries (L&l),
regarding electrical equipment and the definition of a specialized room. This language broadens the
definition. It could be a room that has a special lift or something powered by electricity. Shops and
career and technical education (CTE) spaces have specific codes for energy control procedures.
Typically, devices that can be unplugged don’t need a shut off.

Member Freeman asked if this was in the uniform building code for schools. If it is, we don’t need it
in the rule. We need to be very specific about the definition of stationary machinery to exclude lifts
and similar things.

PM Kamali replied that if it's in the uniform code, then it comes as a recommendation, not a
requirement. L&l strongly encourages it but doesn’t require it. We can cover lifts and things like that
and specify in stationery machinery if we go forward with this language.

Member Daltoso answered yes to Member Hanson’s question about new construction. It's very
doable and agreed with Member Hockaday’s comment regarding verification as an option for
unplugging equipment. They would support this language, especially in the CTE shops.

Facilitator Langehough asked if the unanswered questions could be action items.

PM Kamali replied that the committee could move forward with a vote. There will be a verification
and sharing of that information if anything changes.

Member Freeman asked if staff consulted the building code. For example, does it allow for the
switch to be at the teacher’s workstation? Can we mirror the current code recommendation?

PM Kamali clarified that the committee is voting on whether we want to include this language for
new construction or leave it out of the rule. We can still go in and amend it as needed to align with
recommendations from L&l and from the building code.

Facilitator Langehough called for a vote to include or exclude this language.

Voting Results

Include Exclude
21 0

Facilitator Langehough announced a consensus to include the language for new construction.

8. Definition: Stationary Machinery

Facilitator Langehough introduced the definition.

Proposed Language

“Stationary machinery” means machinery that is designed to be installed in a fixed
location and does not require intermittent movement to service different needs.



Member Allison asked if this stationery machinery was only in specialized rooms.

PM Kamali answered that this will only be referenced in specialized rooms.

Member Freeman recommended replacing “machinery” used in the definition since it’s part of the
term. For a CTE classroom that is home economics would this include stoves or ranges?

PM Kamali replied that we can expand the definition a little more and be more specific. Would
“including or not limited to” language be helpful or would putting that in guidance be preferable?

Member Hanson preferred adding it to guidance and asked what is excluded from the definition of
machinery.

Member Daltoso recommended adding those clarifications to the guidance. The initial list in the
guidance can be updated if needed. Inclusion and exclusion list in the guidance would be helpful.

Member Hockaday recommended changing “machinery” to “equipment.” A stove is stationery
equipment that would qualify the class as a specialized room. The stove produces fumes and will
need additional ventilation.

Facilitator Langehough reminded the committee that this section is for new construction and
discussed edits with Member Hockaday’s recommendation for the word “equipment.”

PM Kamali explained that we would provide clarity in guidance around lifts and equipment that can
be unplugged.

Facilitator Langehough called for a vote on the revised language using fist to five voting.

Proposed Language

“Stationary machinery” means equipment that is designed to be installed in a fixed
location and does not require intermittent movement to service different needs.

Voting Results

0 0 0 0 11 9

Facilitator Langehough announced a consensus in favor of the revised language.

Morning Break from 10:20 to 10:30 a.m.
9. Language Review

Facilitator Langehough explained the next agenda item is to review the full language. This is a time
for committee members to review the approved language and comment on inconsistencies,
redundancies, gaps, or confusing language. The committee will not vote during this review. Instead,
staff will make comments live on the document to ensure feedback is captured correctly. Staff will
then work offline in the coming days to incorporate comments into the language.

PM Kamali reminded everyone that there will be continued opportunities for input. This is not the
only opportunity.



WAC 246-370-001 — Purpose

Facilitator Langehough asked for comments or feedback on the Purpose section.

Member Kellogg asked if there was a place to access the language that the public can also view.

PM Kamali explained that once staff has worked through the comments from today’s meeting and
updated the language, it will be posted for our informal comment period. There will be more to come
on the informal comment period later in the meeting.

Member Kellogg asked if this section applies to all buildings. For example, a church that provides a
school onsite.

Member Freeman asked if this applies to K-12 specifically.

PM Kamali explained that this section applies to all those registered as a school. The applicability
and definition sections will go into further detail.

WAC 246-370-005 - Definitions

Facilitator Langehough moved from Purpose to Definitions and asked members to review the
section for feedback and comments.

PM Kamali pointed out that definition (6) “Emissions” is from L&I. Legal gave guidance to mirror the
language, not just to reference it.

Member Allison asked if a health officer is a legally qualified position.

PM Kamali explained that it is and that the definition used is the definition in the RCW.

Member Jenks added that it states, “or their authorized representative.”

Member Schwartz asked about sound levels mentioned in (7) “Equivalent Continuous Sound Level
or “Leq.” Is there a specific or designated number for “over a period of time.”

Member Hockaday explained that the noise section covers details and believes it's a 30 second
average.

Member Freeman suggested avoiding using the term age when referring to preschool or
kindergarten, as ages can vary.

Member Hockaday wondered if adding to the language “primary purpose of serving children not old
enough to attend kindergarten” would be flexible enough.

Member Hanson agreed with Member Freeman and added that kindergarten is a tricky space in this
state when it comes to age. The language needs to have flexibility for students who participate in
early learning and enter directly into first grade.

PM Kamali directed staff to place a comment about amending age, to perhaps enrolled, or
something similar and reminded members that subsection (1) of Applicability, states that these rules
do not apply to facilities licensed by the Department of Children, Youth, and Families (DCYF).

WAC 246-370-010 — Applicability

Facilitator Langehough asked for comments on the Applicability section.




Member Hockaday asked if subsection (1) would apply to facilities that have preschools on site.

PM Kamali answered if it's licensed under DCYF, then it falls under their applicability, but if it's not
licensed, then these rules would apply.

Member Allison asked about the applicability of the WAC in relation to the dates the permits were
issued.

PM Kamali answered that this WAC will apply only once it becomes effective. Permits issued before
that date won'’t apply.

Member Freeman asked about potable water and the need for signage which was discussed in a
previous committee meeting.

Nina Helpling, Policy Advisor responded that signage is addressed in other chapters, and due to
concerns with costs associated with it from committee members, it was not included in the
language.

WAC 246-370-015 — Safety
PM Kamali introduced the Safety section as a requirement that we didn’t need to vote on.

Member Freeman suggested that when discussing vocational education, the language should
mirror that of the Office of Superintendent and Public Instruction (OSPI), WAC 392 and use the
term vocational or career and technical education.

Staff made note of the suggestion.

WAC 246-370-020 — Site Assessment

Member Kellogg highlighted concerns regarding nearby hazards impacting the environmental
health and safety of a school. This does not appear to address such hazards enough.

PM Kamali answered that historical research and known issues are part of the site assessment. For
example, if the school is in a flood area, then it would be addressed in the site assessment.

WAC 246-370-030 Construction Plan Review New, Alterations, and Portables

Member Schwartz called out the alteration of a specialized room or playground in Section (1)(d) of
Construction. The term alteration is general and vague.

Member Daltoso clarified that the committee working on this thought that within the guidance
supplement to this WAC, there could be further details and went on to explain that this pertained to
when something was used or meant for one purpose and was going to be changed for another
purpose only.

Members Hanson and Schwartz both commented they believe the term is too general and needs
more guidance with it.

PM Kamal agreed that the term is vague, but it was with the intent to allow local health flexibility.



Member Hanson raised concern that the definition is helpful for the local health jurisdiction, but
there are varying degrees of helpfulness. Having better guidance would be helpful to schools and
school officials.

PM Kamali noted the concerns and assured members the guidance document could be robust.

Member Freeman commented on lines 219-221 regarding the local building official. The language
should consider including state since L&l is the state.

PM Kamali asked staff to comment on the document to investigate it and adjust the language as
needed.

WAC 246-370-040 Routine Inspection

Member Hanson wanted to understand the routine inspection language better. The language says
no more frequently than every year, but it could be in intervals of up to five years. The language is
saying it can happen annually.

PM Kamali explained that the baseline is every three years, but it could be every one to five years,
as needed. If it is every year, there must be a written risk base.

Member Schwartz echoed Member Hanson’s concern with the frequency of inspection and added
that the risk factor of a building’s age is a huge concern. Just because a building is old, doesn’t
mean it’s in disrepair.

Chair Hayes commented that this section is one that members can take back to their organizations
for thoughts and ideas on. The committee tried to have consistency for schools with this language,
but the committee does not want to create burdens or issues with the language, either. The
language can be clarified.

Member Hason added that the consistency is appreciated. As people come and go in positions, we
want them to understand what the intent is. They agreed with Member Shwartz’'s comment about
the age of buildings. There can be absolutely nothing wrong with an old building. That in and of
itself isn’t a risk factor.

PM Kamali provided some background on the use of the age of the building. It comes directly from
the proviso. It's open to amendment with the possible removal of the language. Staff will make a
note to consider removing it from the document.

Member Freeman gave a hypothetical example. If a local health jurisdiction says buildings before
1970 are a risk, it would be every single building built before 1970 uniformly applied, not just a
specific building or a specific school district. Every building before 1970. They could imagine an
older building is more likely to be problematic. If a building is remodeled, then that would change
the age of the building. The way they read the language is there would be a written inspection
schedule and criteria, and it would be uniformly applied.

Member Main agreed that something should be uniformly applied. As they were reading, what they
visualized was based on the data they are observing during inspections. They would provide
rationale for deviating from the three-year baseline. There should be a need to provide some
justification as to why a local health jurisdiction is deviating from the standard. It should not just be
the building’s age.

PM Kamali relayed that staff would look at it for better wording or amending as needed. Staff would
investigate every comment from this discussion, to verify and work through it and will then make



amendments to the version that goes out for public comment. Later in the agenda, we will go into
the details of the process, but there will be time for the committee to review language in the future.
Committee members will be notified when the new version is ready and it will include what was
changed and where.

Chair Hayes was curious about the negative ramifications or unintended consequences of removing
the age of a building from the criteria. We have heard reasons to remove it, but are there reasons to
keep it?

Member Rasmussen suggested the use of the language for criteria being “such as, but not limited
to” and believed they don't think there would be an issue with taking it out because of that.

PM Kamali believed that was a good consideration. The health jurisdiction must provide a rationale
as to why they want to amend the schedule. Chances are it is not just one thing, but a combination
of things. They added that they don’t think local health can do annual inspections for one single
reason.

Member Hockaday suggested it could be simplified if a period was put after jurisdiction. They
explained that they were involved in developing the language, and the intent was just to provide
examples. Much like the food code, you can increase inspections based on risk, so you aren’t
applying it based on bias.

PM Kamali asked committee members about Member Hockaday’s suggestion. If a period went after
jurisdiction in the language and the examples were removed, would that suffice for everyone?

Committee members verbally agreed.PM Kamali asked staff to make the corrections.

10. Language Review

WAC 246-370-050 — General Building Requirements

Member Kellogg asked why it says “jackets or backpacks” instead of “jackets and backpacks” in
Section 4.

PM Kamali said that you don’t necessarily have jackets or backpacks, not sure what the impact
would be to switch it to “and.”

Facilitator Langehough proposed including a comma.

Marcus DeHart, Board staff made an editorial comment. If we were using an either/or construction,
it would mean you could only have one or the other. If we change it to “and” it means you must
have both. If you keep just “or” it could be a jacket or a backpack or both.

Member Kellogg agreed with adding a comma. Board staff made a note in the document.

Member Schwartz asked looking at Section 5(a)(ii), how does this impact the inspection when often
the water does not get hot right away?

Member Main said that we let the water run long enough to where they are confident that the
temperature being measured is representative of how hot the water is in the water lines.

Member Freeman provided an editorial comment about “jackets or backpacks.” These items are
specific to students, while the other items are the broader responsibility of the school.

Member Hanson asked if it is a safety issue to not have the water at 85 degrees.




Member Hockaday asked for clarification on Member Hanson's question. Is the intent to as if the
water is under 85 degrees is there a concern?

Member Hanson said yes.

Member Hockaday said it depends. It's a matter of having a comfortable temperature of water to
encourage hand washing for a full 20 seconds. The ability to emulsify can be affected by low
temperatures. The 85 degrees is consistent with other codes that are backed by research and
centered around handwashing.

Member Allison asked if this is more specific to hand washing stations. Or is this just everywhere it
must be the same?

PM Kamali said this would apply to handwashing stations and restroom sinks or anywhere within
the school where handwashing is required. They added that the 85-120 degrees addresses a health
and safety issue if students are not washing their hands appropriately. If the water is too cold, they
are not going to wash their hands properly. This is backed by evidence.

WAC 246-370-060 — Showers and Restrooms

Member Freeman asked on row 29, why it says 100 degrees.

PM Kamali answered that the 100 degrees is based on Department of Labor and Industries (L&I)
standards.

Member Hanson wanted to clarify the ratio of 1:15 individuals in Section C row 286. Is this the
number the committee decided on?

PM Kamali said yes and there was a debate about that. L&l requires a ratio of 1:10 showers,
whereas this rule requires 1:15 which is less stringent. We are trying to reduce the number of
required showers but still make it sufficient for people to use them.

Member Hanson asked what employees L&l is talking about when referencing the number of
showers.

PM Kamali answered typically in places where exposure to hazardous substances exists.

Member Hanson asked the smaller districts if the ratio of 1:15 works.

Member Freeman said the ratio of 1:10 is where it becomes problematic. It depends on the class
size, but the ratio of 1:15 is much better than 1:10.

PM Kamali referred to Member Hanson's initial question and noted there is still the variance request
process. Under the variance section of this rule, you can request to change the ratio of showers if
you have evidence of the showers not being used.

Facilitator Langehough asked members to review Section D.

Member Hanson asked if hand blowers are considered sanitary.

PM Kamali said we would love to remove those as an option, but we also know there may be some
cost issues. The hand blowers are riskier and tend to spread germs further, introduce slippery
surfaces, and promote the growth of mold.

Member Rasmussen agreed.




Member Hanson asked if we could put something in the guidance. It's a good place for education.

Facilitator Langehough asked Board staff to make a note.

WAC 246-370-070 — Ventilation

PM Kamali noted that this section is where we are still working with experts to determine what the
best way to measure is.

Member Kellog asked if the version displayed had been changed from the original one sent out.

Nina Helpling, Policy Advisor, explained that with the added definition of New Construction, we
were able to simplify the language to remove references to excluding existing facilities.

Member Hockaday asked if we are referring to the building permit on rows 312 and 318.

PM Kamali answered yes.

Member Kellogg asked if this is saying that if an HVAC is replaced, it does not need to meet these
standards.

PM Kamali said the new construction definition omits Section 1’s requirement for remodels. An
older school facility may not have a type of system that can meet those standards in the space or
infrastructure that the building has.

WAC 246-370-080 — Indoor Air Quality

Member Schwartz asked if Part 6 row 342 is the result of the indoor air quality (IAQ) committee's
work.

Member Kamali answered yes. This is the result and what we discussed at a committee meeting.

Member Hanson said that “implementation of a written IAQ plan” sounds like schools are supposed
to have the plan and be implementing the plan within five years. Was that the intent?

PM Kamali said the intent is to implement it but what that implementation looks like is determined
by the school.

Member Allison added that at first there was hesitation with this until talking with their support
services staff. Their support services staff has a plan but has never implemented it. Schools may
already have something. It may not be documented. It can be simple or complicated depending on
how you make it.

Member Daltoso noted that the coordinator portion was removed. The IAQ subcommittee
recommended that guidance include templates for the plans to make this process more
straightforward.

Member Kellogg asked about row 337. Are we just looking at fragrances or are we looking at
volatile chemicals?

PM Kamali answered that the language focuses on fragrances because they are added and can be
removed. With chemicals like bleach we can’t change the scent. We do include instructions, such
as not using bleach around students or using alternative cleaners that are safer. That is covered in
a different piece.



Member Kellogg asked how we are evaluating whether the air quality is meeting the standards and
what standards are specified.

Facilitator Langehough asked if Member Kellog is identifying a potential gap in how air quality is
being measured.

Member Kellogg said yes.

Member Hockaday answered that their district uses L&l standards for things such as permissible
exposure limits for certain chemicals or contaminants as a baseline level.

Member Kellogg asked if L&l does inspections.

Member Hockaday said L&I sets the standards. The local health jurisdiction uses these standards
for guidance. They clarified that this isn’t speaking to what everyone does, but what they do as a
jurisdiction.

Member Kellogg couldn’t find a reference to that in the language for this rule. That seems to be
missing even if it is referring to L&l standards.

PM Kamali thanked Member Kellog for pointing that out and noted that the staff will review that.

WAC 246-370-090 — Temperature

Member Peterson asked for clarification on maintaining a temperature within the range. How quickly
must that temperature be reached for it to meet our standards?

PM Kamali said we do not use the word maintain and that’'s why we removed it due to the question
of what is maintaining.

Member Peterson noted they were looking at the older version of the document and not the new
one for the last question. The concern is more for some of the colder temperatures—especially in
classrooms that have students who are medically fragile in special education. If the heating is out
and it stays below 60 degrees for hours and the students are kept in classrooms, how long before
we can deem it not acceptable per our rules?

PM Kamali said the point of this is to give some flexibility to schools. School officials know your
school and students better than we do, so if it is concerning you, then it is time to act.

Member Schwartz asked about older buildings that do not have air conditioning. How does the
readiness plan impact those older classrooms?

PM Kamali clarified the guestion. Do you mean, what do you do if you have already taken the steps
in your plan, and it is still not getting the temperature within the range?

Member Schwartz answered yes.

PM Kamali answered that it would be something you cover and follow in your readiness plan.

Member Hanson commented liking this language as it assumes two things. It assumes that you are
making the plan according to your community and school building. It allows for flexibility. The intent
is to say you need to have a plan so that parents know that you are paying attention to IAQ.




Lunch Break from 12:26 pm to 1:00 pm

WAC 246-370-100 Noise

Facilitator Langehough welcomed committee members back from lunch and directed them to the
Noise section of the language. Committee members had no comments.

WAC 246-370-110 Lighting

Member Hockaday suggested that under Lighting, in the first line of the table, that it aligns with the
new definition of specialized room, so it’s clear that it applies to it.

PM Kamali directed staff to make a note of it.

Member Freeman brought up windows being optional in specialized rooms. Would this be all
specialized rooms or some specialized rooms?

Member Hockaday explained that from their perspective, there’s a narrower definition of specialized
rooms in code. It would depend on other variables, such as how much time they spend in the room.
All day would possibly require windows. Extracurricular or an hour a day? A window would not be
necessary.

Member Main said that since they do not see an exemption, it would likely apply to all specialized
rooms, though, as Member Hockaday said, it would require a bit further look into how the room is
being used. No windows all day would raise concerns.

Member Yonts stated that schools are not able to anticipate the needs of students all the time and
many times rooms need to be retrofitted to fit the needs of students. Some students do not have
access to the outside for more than 50% of their day.

Member Hockaday suggested adding the language “given the students do not spend greater than
50% of their time in that space.”

Member Yonts agreed but explained that there are self-contained programs that do not have
access to a room with windows.

PM Kamali asked for further clarification when referencing the program. Is it a behavioral program
that did not have access intentionally, like for student health or safety, or something else?

Member Yonts gave the example of a non-verbal autism room and relayed the concern for the
students who are furthest from educational equity. Schools sometimes struggle with meeting the
needs of students.

Member Daltoso agreed with Member Yonts and explained even in larger school districts when
there’s a need, it gets filled and the room may not have windows. If it's the only available space in
the building, what are school officials supposed to do in that case?

Facilitator Langehough wondered if the Variance section could address some of those types of
circumstances.

Member Fogg wanted to reiterate that students are in situations where they don'’t leave the
classrooms for most of the day or at all. They may even have lunch in the classroom. The students
are in these situations not because it’s preferred, but because it's the only place to go.



PM Kamali agreed that the Variance section could cover these situations but emphasized the need
to connect with people who have such circumstances. From an equity standpoint, having students
in a room for eight hours a day, five days a week, without access to natural sunlight is not healthy.

WAC 246-370-120 Injury Prevention

Member Freeman asked for clarification about the dilution rate for chemicals using a premix
machine. Would you use the diluted rate or the prediluted rate? What is this asking for?

Member Hockaday explained the school would need to retain the original bulk or concentrated
container to cross reference so if the inspector has questions, the original bottle can be provided
with the label on it.

WAC 246-370-130 Imminent Health Hazard Procedure

Member Kellogg wanted to address the issue of unhealthy outdoor air, such as from a wildfire,
making its way into schools. Previous committee meetings discussed IAQ, but they don’t see it
addressed here in the ventilation language anywhere. We don’t want contaminated air coming into
the building.

Facilitator Langehough asked if this would be something the school would consult with the local
health department about.

Member Kellogg agreed it would be, but that wildfires are much more frequent and widespread.
Instead of consulting the local health jurisdiction, would it make more sense to incorporate language
about IAQ here to address it? Could we also add the concern over extreme temperatures to this list
needs to address?

PM Kamali agreed with Facilitator Langehough, that it would be something you would consult your
local health department on. However, we could have more discussion internally about the issue as
well.

Member Kellogg clarified, so there would be a standard procedure for how the ventilation systems
are handled while you are assessing if it is safe or not for a student to be outside.

Member Hason responded that typically you respond immediately to an imminent danger, such as
fire. After the initial response, other things can happen. They may need to be done simultaneously.

Member Jenks added if there is an emergency, or some immediate danger, you call 911. If there is
a sewage spill, you call your local health officer.

Member Kellogg wondered at what point something becomes an imminent health hazard. The
flexibility is nice, but it seems some important guidance is missing, a gap. It's not clear where the
boundary is. They included the example of extreme temperatures.

PM Kamali appreciated the comments and insight and believed the guidance document will be the
best place for such detalils.

Member Hanson explained they hear the fear of relying on school officials to make determinations
when it comes to our children and their health and safety. That’s a lot of responsibility that requires
trust. They reminded the committee members that this is their job and what school officials do.
There must be a level of trust in people who take care of these things.




Member Kellogg emphasized that there are real world examples where that doesn’t happen and
that there is a need to be specific for when you must take action. The rule, as written, doesn’t
address that.

Member Hockaday offered that if the committee wanted to be specific, L&l has some heat-related
standards the committee could take examples from.

Member Freeman added that the Department of Health has minimums for outdoor health, and if
there is an approved plan, you won't need to call the local health officer. You can just follow your
plan.

Member Daltoso agreed with what Member Freeman was saying about there being resources and
guidance that exist for schools. For athletics, the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association
has guidelines for temperature. There are plenty of resources for schools to make judgment calls.

Member Kellogg appreciated the comments and wondered if there was an approved heat readiness
plan in place or something similar that could provide more understanding.

PM Kamali stated that it's something that the staff can look into and consider for the guidance
document.

WAC 246-370-140 Playgrounds

Facilitator Langehough moved the conversation to Playgrounds.

Member Kellogg asked about artificial turf and if the temperature on metal or plastic equipment is
covered. They would like to see shade considered, such as trees or other measures for heat or
other elements.

Member Hockaday stated that the American Society for Testing Materials (ASTM) standards say to
select material that resists excessive heating, so metal slides are no longer allowed. Staff could use
ASTM as a reference for guidance help.

Member Freeman asked for clarification regarding fall protection. If the school is replacing it with the
same material, would it require a plan review?

Member Hockaday said that if replacing with the same material, no review is needed. If you were
replacing it with a differing material, we would expect a plan review.

Member Main agreed the same is done in their district.

PM Kamali suggested that the language can be modified if it's not clear.

WAC 246-370-150 Specialized Rooms

Facilitator Langehough moved to the Specialized Room section, asking committee members for
comments.

Member Hockaday asked if water temperature for emergency eyewash stations would be included
as it is with L&I.

PM Kamali answered that temperature wasn’t originally listed in the section but has no objection to
it being there.



Member Hockaday explained that it's important to include. L&l uses the term tepid. You don’t want
the temperature too hot or too cold.

Member Rasmussen agreed and would like to see “tepid” used. The intake should have a mixing
valve. Holding your eyes open for 20 minutes in cold water can hurt.

Member Hanson questioned the need for a handwashing sink and an adjoining restroom in a health
room.

PM Kamali distinguished a health room from an isolation room. A health room is where you would
see the nurse. An isolation room is where a student goes when they are contagious or they need to
be kept separate from the general student population due to infection.

Member Peterson agreed with PM Kamali and added that sometimes students require a bit of
toileting assistance or a private area to dress and that’s often done in the health room.

Member Hanson said the clarification between an isolation room and a health room is helpful.

WAC 246-370-160 Variances and Emergency Waivers

Committee members had no comments on Variances and Emergency Waivers.

WAC 246-370-170 Severability

Committee members no comments on Severability.

WAC 246-370-180 Appeals

Member Freeman asked if schools could appeal a decision from a local health board.

Chair Hayes answered that the statute does not have a local board of health reporting to the State
Board of Health. Jurisdiction has the authority. Their understanding is that the legislature would
have to change the authority for that to happen.

Facilitator Langehough asked committee members if there were any final comments.

WAC 246-370-070 Ventilation (revisited)

Member Kellogg flagged a potential gap. The intention of this section is to ensure healthy indoor air
quality in school buildings. The term “feasible” in the language does not require schools to do that.
Unless it's a new building, there would be no regulation or requirement.

Member Allison commented that the term feasible is there because schools don’t have the money
to replace HVAC. Without money, it's not feasible.

Member Kellogg responded that they understood why language like that was voted on, but if the
section is about protecting the IAQ for students, it's not ensuring that. With nebulous phrases, there
is o guarantee the air quality is getting clean. There are a lot of gaps in ensuring clean air.

Member Freeman added that feasible could mean that if your system can handle a better-quality
filter, then it will be done. If your system cannot handle it without replacing the whole system, then
that wouldn’t be feasible.




Member Kellogg added that the language for New Construction was also changed to not include
HVAC upgrades.

PM Kamali appreciated the comments and reminded committee members that the staff is still doing
research. There is still the informal comment period for the language and rules.

Member Hockaday didn’t interpret “feasible” as affordable, but as what the system can achieve.
When they choose to update the system, they will need to upgrade.

Member Freeman said without a grant to upgrade their system, their school district would never
have been able to afford it.

Member Hanson added that financial constraints need to be recognized. The cost can’t be ignored.
This is a good job of balancing safety with minimum standards.

Member Allison said that cash flow is an issue for many districts. They do the best they can for their
students. Money is an issue, but it doesn’t mean they will allow students to breathe unhealthy air.

Member Kellogg added that they appreciated the discussion and reminded committee members
that there is also a cost of unwell students and staff to be aware of.

Facilitator Langehough thanked everyone for their thoughts and recommendations, the good
discussion, and sharing their concerns. Then turned the floor to Chair Hayes.

11. Informal Comment Period
Chair Hayes stated that the conversations that have been happening have led to a request:

The language will go out to our interested parties list for an informal comment period soon. Let's
use this time to discuss how committee members and staff can distribute the draft to the
organizations that they work with and gather feedback. Is there anything that staff can do to help
you prepare for that? Specifically, what can staff do to help summarize the discussions that the
committee has had during these meetings?

Facilitator Langehough asked how long the informal comment period would be.

PM Kamali said that the comment period ends on Sunday, January 19, 2025. This will give staff
enough time to compile the comments for the committee to review at our February 6, 2025,
meeting.

Member Hockaday stated that any graphic material or key changes document would be helpful to
use when they present this to people within their organizations.

Chair Hayes asked Members Hockaday and Main if they have an environmental health directors
meeting coming up where this topic could be discussed.

Member Hockaday stated that they will have a meeting on December 23, 2024. This will be
discussed then. This is a monthly meeting, and attendance will likely be light. They also stated that
they have a quarterly meeting with school stakeholders and have been keeping them up to date.

Member Hansen stated they would also like a list of key changes from 246-366 to 246-370 before
giving their colleagues the full language for review. How can we ensure that when we share these
changes with our colleagues that we can convey that the committee had a lot of discussion and

came to an agreement on this draft language? It's important that we all go to our groups and state




that this is good work done by smart people. Further, it's important that our colleagues know that we
voiced all our concerns and came to a consensus on the draft language that is being shared.

Chair Hayes said that approach would be very helpful.

Member Freeman said that the Rural Alliance Superintendence Meeting is on January 26, 2025.
The Rural Education Center and Eastern Washington Quality Schools will meet with the
Department of Commerce. Is there any way to extend the informal comment period deadline past
January 19, 20257

PM Kamali stated that anyone can send comments after January 19, and we will do our best to get
those to the committee for the February 6, 2025, meeting. Staff need time to review the comments
to prepare them for the meeting. There is a chance that we won’t receive a lot of comments, but
that is highly unlikely. We will do our best to address all the comments.

Member Kellogg stated that they like the idea of a summary of changes. They asked if the Board
could provide a comparison document between 246-366, 246-366A, and 246-370.

PM Kamali stated that the Board is planning to create a comparison document.

Member Kellogg asked if there’s a way to consider and address everyone’s concerns on the
language as we review the informal comments.

Member Main was glad to hear that the Board was going to create a side-by-side comparison. It will
be helpful for the schools and school advisory committee to see. It sounds like there will be a
summary of the high points as well. We need to ensure that we are reaching out to other local
health jurisdictions that might be hearing this for the first time. Member Main requested that the
Board send anyone who comments or has questions from those local health jurisdictions that might
be hearing about this for the first time to Member Hockaday or themself. Together they can help
those jurisdictions understand the rule and how to address issues that might arise.

Member Yonts stated that their board meeting is also on January 26, 2025. They would be unable
to provide comments until after that meeting.

PM Kamali stated that we are required to reduce spending, which means limiting travel. Our
meeting on January 15 and 16 will be as planned. The February meeting will have to be in Olympia
or online. Would it be helpful to make the February 6 meeting later and extend the comment
period? (General visual agreement.) We will push the meeting out to February 13, 2025, and the
comment period will end on January 30, 2025.

Member Allison stated that we have had a lot of discussion on this rule. Can we have a summary
page that describes the conversations that have happened to get the point of consensus so that
potential commenters do not send in feedback about specific things that we discussed and why we
chose the language that we did?

Chair Hayes mentioned two factors. The committee can make a statement about the process that
went into this rule language development. The Board can also work to support the committee to
communicate representation by all parties involved.

Kevin Jacka, Committee Member, said that the Rural Alliance will meet on January 26, 2025, with
school superintendents. The first topic of discussion is going to be the cost of implementing the rule.
When the committee meets in January to discuss the financial considerations of this rule, can we
share that information with our partners?




PM Kamali stated yes. Our goal is to have a full fiscal analysis of the entire rule that can be shared
and the impact it has on schools before our January meeting.

Member Daltoso stated that Member Allison had asked about a summary page and agreed that it
would be helpful. From the perspectives of large school districts, does Member Rogers know if the
Washington Association of Maintenance and Operation Administrators will push this out?

Member Rogers said yes. They added that a cover letter that asked them to provide input would be
helpful. That would give a statewide perspective on what the maintenance and custodial needs are.

Member Daltoso stated that it would be great if the staff could provide a cover letter.

Chair Hayes stated that it is important for standardized information to be developed for committee
members to use to add to a personalized message from the committee member who is sending out
the information.

Member Fogg supported the summary document that was mentioned and stated that having those
translated into multiple languages like Spanish, Somali, and Mandarin would also be helpful.

PM Kamali asked if committee members could provide the different languages, they need
translated so the Board could plan for those.

Member Fogg asked if the committee members can email that list of languages to the entire
committee.

PM Kamali said yes.
Chair Hayes thanked everyone.

PM Kamali stated that the Board has done some work on a database for the informal comment
period. There is a QR code that commenters can access that will take them to a form to comment.
This can be accessed on the Board website. There is also a place to include if the commenter is a
committee member, however, this will not influence the way we would analyze the comment. The
topic area allows for multiple topics to be chosen and adds a new topic area for each topic chosen,
including a “general” option.

PM Kamali stated that once the comment period starts, they will send an email with a link to the
form for committee members to share with their contacts, how to access it from our website, and all
the documents that we have created.

Member Kellog asked when staff will have the materials done.

PM Kamali stated that the goal is by the end of this week. It may not be all the materials, but the
draft language and comparison documents will be done by this week. The summary page might
take a little longer.

12. Recap/Next Steps

PM Kamali stated that they or Chair Hayes could speak to any of the committee’s organizations.
They thanked everyone for their hard work in getting this done in the last six months. The Board will
send updates as they occur. The next committee meeting is the fiscal summit on January 15 and
16, 2025, in the SeaTac area. The Board will reschedule the February 6 meeting. There may be a
need to add another meeting if we get a lot of comments. We will have a meeting in March where
the committee will continue discussing our implementation recommendations. In April we will
present our draft language to the Board.



Facilitator Langehough stated that staff had captured all the notes on action items in the document
comments. They praised the team for remaining focused during the long review.

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Hayes adjourned the meeting at 2.53 p.m.

WASHINGTON STATE BOARD OF HEALTH

Patty Hayes, Chair

To request this document in an alternate format or a different language,
please contact the Washington State Board of Health at 360-236-4110
or by email at wshoh@sboh.wa.gov TTY users can dial 711.

PO Box 47990 « Olympia, Washington « 98504-7990
360-236-4110 « wsboh@sboh.wa.gov * shoh.wa.gov



mailto:wsboh@sboh.wa.gov
http://www.sboh.wa.gov/

WASHINGTON STATE Wl
BOARD orHEALTH

School Environmental Health and Safety Rule Project 2024 - 2025

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Charter
Start Date: August 1, 2024 End Date: June 30, 2025
Members: See TAC Membership Addendum A

Obijective

To review and update the rule for school environmental health and safety. The State Board
of Health (Board) and the Department of Health (Department) shall conduct the review with
a multi-disciplinary technical advisory committee (TAC). The proposed new rule shall
establish the minimum statewide health and safety standards for schools. The TAC will help
the Board consider the size of school districts, regional cost differences, the age of the
schools, the feasibility of implementing the proposed rule by section or subject area, and
any other variables that may affect the implementation of the rule.

Team Expectations

We will:
« Be respectful of all perspectives and opinions.
« Communicate openly and respectfully, disagree without being disagreeable.
« Assume positive intent and ask for clarification.
« Share the air—allow everyone to share insights, one person speaking at a time.
« Ask questions and seek to understand.
« Be on time for meetings and calls.
« Be present and actively participate (no multitasking during meetings).
« Be efficient with our meeting time.
+ Meet deadlines and commitments.
« Support the final decisions of the TAC.
« Stay focused on the goals and objectives of the committee.

Decision Making

« The committee will use Fist to Five and Ranked Choice Voting to make decisions.
« Primary or Alternate member voting: Both may attend, but the Primary speaks and votes.
The alternate only speaks and votes when Primary is not in attendance.

Information Sharing

Board Project Team will:
« Email meeting materials 72 hours before the scheduled meeting
« Email updates and notices to TAC members and designated alternates
« Post information on 2024-2025 School Rule Review Project | SBOH (wa.gov)[1] to keep
the public informed.

[1] https://sboh.wa.gov/rulemaking/agency-rules-and-activity/2024-2025-school-rule-review-project


https://sboh.wa.gov/rulemaking/agency-rules-and-activity/2024-2025-school-rule-review-project

WASHINGTON STATE Wl
BOARD orHEALTH

School Environmental Health and Safety Rule Project 2024 - 2025

o Chapter 246-366 WAC[?2] Primary and Secondary Schools

« Chapter 246-366A WAC]3] Environmental Health and Safety Standards for Primary and
Secondary Schools

« Chapter 296-800 WAC[4] Safety and Health Core Rules

« Title 110 WAC[5] Children, Youth, and Families, Department of

TAC Timeline

Date & Location Location
Thursday, August 1, 2024 Wenatchee
Thursday, August 22, 2024 Olympia
Tuesday, September 17, 2024 Arlington
Friday, October 4, 2024 Leavenworth
Thursday, October 17, 2024 Olympia
Thursday, October 31, 2024 Olympia
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 Spokane
Wednesday, December 4, 2024 Olympia

Project Timeline

Initial TAC Board for Approval
Meeting
File CR-101 Fiscal Analysis Finalize
- TAC Meetings development completed
/ / meetlng \

£ 20 £ 00 £ 00 €3 £ 60 C1 E C

Present Report
and EJ
Assessment to the

Environmental

Informal Justice Assessment
Comment completed

Period

Fmal TAC rule

. TAC and Board
Revisions
\ ﬁ : meet to discuss the [l Submit Report
’ Meeting to Governor

Initiate EJ

proposed language,

implementation and Legislature
Assessment etz Draft Proposed Develop recop:nmendations
with EHDs language Implementation and fiscal analysis:

completed Recommendations

[2] https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx@cite=246-366&full=true&pdf=true
[3] https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx@cite=246-366A&full=true&pdf=true
[4] https://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx@cite=296-800&full=true&pdf=true
[5] https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspxcite=110&pdf=true


https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-366&full=true&pdf=true
https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-366A&full=true&pdf=true
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=296-800&full=true&pdf=true
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=110&pdf=true

LAY
w0 2

School Environmental
Health and Safety Rule Project

Technical Advisory Committee Meeting
Seatac, January 15, 2025

WASHINGTON STATE Wil
BOARDorHEALTH

Canales de Idioma de Zoom
Zoom Language Channels

Canales de idioma
Language channels

www.sboh.wa.gov | Facebook/WASBOH

WASHINGTON STATE Wil
BOARDorHEALTH

Elige un idioma
Choose a language



http://www.sboh.wa.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/WASBOH

—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

Minutes Review

—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

Reminders
y o




Today’s Objectives

* Finalize Language on Ventilation

* Fiscal Assumptions

Ti m E| i n e Present Report
Informal Environmental and EJ

Comment | Justice Assessment | Assessment to the
Period completed Board for Approval

Initial TAC

Meeting

Final TAC rule

File CR-101 devel ) Fiscal Analysis Revi
] TAC Meetings évelopmen completed eview T
meeting P Public fJ Finalize
Report

Comments

||M| SEPT || OCT || NOV || DEC |ﬁ| |m| APR [| MAY [ JUNE
Focus _ TAC and Board /
e — meet to discuss the J] Submit Report

proposed language, [] to Governor
implementation and Legislature

Draft Proposed Develop recommendations,
language Implementation

Initiate EJ
Assessment Connect
with EHDs ’ )
and fiscal analysis
completed

Recommendations ﬂ
I




TAC Agreements

— Be respectful of all perspectives and opinions

— Communicate openly and respectfully, disagree without being disagreeable
— Assume positive intent and ask for clarification

— Share the air; allow everyone to share insights, one person speaking at a time
— Ask questions and seek to understand

— Be on time for meetings/calls

— Be present and actively participate (no multitasking during meetings)

— Be efficient with our meeting time

— Meet deadlines and commitments

— Support the final decisions of the TAC

— Stay focused on the goals and objectives of the committee

—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

30-Minute Lunch Break
Return at 1:05 p.m.




—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

Fiscal Assumptions

[
Assumptions

Fiscal calculations

* The process for fiscal calculations as outlined in the rulemaking process, will
focus on the difference in costs from Chapter 246-366 WAC to the new
requirements outlined in proposed Chapter 246-370 WAC.




Assumptions

Costs of goods and services

Research vendor prices for costs of goods like
— Vacuum breakers or backflow prevention devises

— Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessments

— Alternatives to high-cost equipment

I S—
10

Assumptions

Rule Requirement Labor Hours

+ Certain requirement of the rule will require a labor hour calculation to fulfill the
task like:

— Site Assessment

— Construction Planning

— Ventilation Inspections

— Implement a Radon Testing Plan

— Implement an integrated Pest Management Plan
— Create a Temperature Readiness Plan

— Update Cleaning and Chemical Supply Storage
— Create an Animal Injury Prevention Plan

11




Assumptions

Common School Positions

» Superintendent: Functions as the chief executive officer of a district.

» Other District Administrator: Directs staff members or manages a function, a program, or a supporting
service in a district. Includes administrative assistants, directors, supervisors, and coordinators of
districtwide programs.

» Principal: Performs the assigned activities of the administrative head of a school

» Teacher: Instructs students in self-contained classes or courses in a classroom situation for which daily
student attendance is kept. Includes teachers that instruct music, band, or other specialty class.

« Office or Clerical: Performs clerical-type work such as preparing, transcribing, or filing written
communications and reports and operates such Includes secretaries, bookkeepers, messengers, clerks,
typists, etc.

» Service Worker: Performs a service for which there are no formal qualifications and nonsupervisory
personnel. Includes custodians, food service workers, security personnel, warehouse workers, delivery
persons, etc.

I — u
12

(01) Site Assessments

School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-020

* Notify the local health officer within 90 days of starting construction

+ Consult with the local health officer throughout the plan development phase
regarding the scope of the site assessment and the timeline for completion of
the site assessment.

* Submit the written report to the local health officer assessing the potential
impact of health and safety risks presented by the proposed site.

» Obtain the site review and written site approval from the local health officer
when required under subsection (1) or (2) of this section.

13




(01) Site Assessments

School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-020

Q: Will the rule change the amount of time to complete
site assessments from the current requirements?
— What will take longer?
— What will take less time?

Q:  Who will perform these tasks?
— Is there a specific role best suited for the tasks?

— Will one person do them all or will responsibilities be shared
among multiple people?

I S—
14

(02) Construction Plan Review

School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-030

+ Consult with the local health officer at the 50 percent design development stage
for school construction projects plans to determine if the project requires
construction review.

* Provide additional documents requested by the local health officer

» Consult with the local health officer to determine whether additional
construction project review is required to ensure that the project meets the
requirements of these rules;

» Obtain written approval from the local health officer for the construction project
before starting construction.

* Request a preoccupancy inspection by the local health officer at least five
business days before inspection.

15



(02) Construction Plan Review

School Official’'s Role in WAC 246-370-030

Q: Will construction plan review take more or less of )
your time to complete?

— What will take longer?
— What will take less time? \

Q:  Who will perform these tasks? , {
— Is there a specific role best suited for the tasks?

— Will one person do them all or will responsibilities be shared
among multiple people?

I S—
16

(03) Routine Inspection

School Official’'s Role in WAC 246-370-040

A school official or qualified designee may conduct the required additional
inspections under a program approved by the local health officer, if the program
includes provisions for:

(i) Assuring that the school official or designee conducting the inspection has attended training
in the standards, techniques, and methods used to conduct an environmental health and
safety inspection;

(i) Completing a standardized checklist at each inspection; and

(iii) Providing a written report to the local health officer detailing the findings of the inspection,
within 60 days of completing the inspection.

17




(03) Routine Inspection

School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-030

* LHO’s estimate that a routine follow-up inspection
should take 6 hours.

* LHO’s estimate an approved follow-up inspector will
need 4 hours of initial training.

Q: What common school positions would typically
perform the duties to complete a routine inspection?

I S—
18

(04) General Building Requirements

School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-050

* Provide handwashing facilities that maintain water
temperature between 85- and 120-degrees Fahrenheit.

Q: Do all of your handwashing sinks provide hot water?

19

10



(05) Indoor Air Quality
- . y .
School Official’'s Role in WAC 246-370-080
DOH School Program estimates the following number of hours to complete these
tasks based on school size:
Frequency Small Large
Control sources of air contaminants Annual 4-8 32
Develop radon testing plan One time 1 10
Implement radon testing plan Yearly 1 50
Mold remediation (Varies depending on the extent) Varies
Develop Indoor air quality plan One time 8 32
Implement Indoor air quality plan Annual 7-17 68
Routine ventilation inspection Annual 2 8
Develop integrated pest management plan One Time 1 10
Temperature Readiness Plan development One time 1 10
I ﬂ
20

(05) Indoor Air Quality

School Official’'s Role in WAC 246-370-080

N

Q: What common school positions would typically perform
the duties to complete a school inspection to look for sources
of air contaminants?

21

11



(06) Extreme Temperature Readiness Plan

School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-090

* The development and implementation of an extreme
temperature readiness plan for non-specialized rooms.

* The DOH School program estimates:
— The development of the plan will take 1- 10 hours

Q: What common school positions would typically perform
the duties to develop an extreme temperature readiness
plan?

I —
22

(07) Injury Prevention - Chemical and Cleaning Storage

School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-120

* The DOH School program estimates:

— It will take 0-10 hours for a small or new school to come into
compliance and 1-5 hours annually to maintain compliance.

— It will take 32 hours for a larger or older school to come into
compliance and 10 hours annually to maintain compliance.

Q: What common school positions would typically perform a
school-wide chemical inventory to ensure chemicals and
cleaning supplies are appropriately stored?

23

12



—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

10-Minute Break
Return at 1:30 p.m.

24

e WASHINGTON STATE Wil g
BOARD orHEALTH

Proposed Rule Section:
Ventilation

25

13



Ventilation

Language: Ventilation @

1) Aschool official shall ensure a school facility ventilation system:
a) Operates at the maximum ventilation rates allowed by chapter 51-11C WAC.
i.  If a school facility ventilation system is unable to maintain ventilation rates as set forth in (1)(a) of this
section. The school official must:
A. Install and maintain integrated carbon dioxide monitors; or

B. Install and maintain a ventilation filter with a minimum efficiency reporting value (MERV) rating of at least
13 or equivalent; or

C. Provide portable air cleaners in each classroom.

I. Air cleaners must be limited to mechanical air cleaners that only use physical filtration, such as
HEPA and carbon filters, unless the local health officer approves an alternative air cleaning
technology.

Il.  Replace filters as needed to maintain operating performance.
b) Has particulate filtration as set forth in WAC 51-52-0605 including ventilation systems that use small-ducted air
handlers.

c) Provides adequate ventilation for specialized rooms as set forth in WAC 246-370-150.

2) A school official shall:

a) Test and balance the ventilation system every five years.

b) Perform routine ventilation system inspections and replace filters as needed to achieve required ventilation flow
rates.

I —— — ﬂ
26

Ventilation @

Particle and

Disease
Proposed Solution Reduction | Gasses (CO,)
WSEC Compliant Ventilation Rates (CFM/person) Yes Yes
Integrated CO, Monitors Yes Yes
MERV 13 Filter Yes No
Portable Air Cleaners (Per Classroom) Yes No
e — ﬂ

27

14



Ventilation

Language: Ventilation

1) Aschool official shall ensure a school facility ventilation system:
a) Operates at the maximum ventilation rates allowed by chapter 51-11C WAC.
i.  If a school facility ventilation system is unable to maintain ventilation rates as
set forth in (1)(a) of this section, a school official must:
A. Install and maintain integrated carbon dioxide monitors; or
B. Install and maintain a ventilation filter with a minimum efficiency reporting
value (MERV) rating of at least 13 or equivalent; or
C. Provide portable air cleaners in each classroom.

I.  Air cleaners must be limited to mechanical air cleaners that only use
physical filtration, such as HEPA and carbon filters, unless the local
health officer approves an alternative air cleaning technology.

Il.  Replace filters as needed to maintain operating performance.

b) Has particulate filtration as set forth in WAC 51-52-0605 including ventilation
systems that use small-ducted air handlers.

c) Provides adequate ventilation for specialized rooms as set forth in WAC 246-370-
150.

2) A school official shall:
a) Test and balance the ventilation system every five years.
b) Perform routine ventilation system inspections and replace filters as needed to
achieve required ventilation flow rates. ﬂ

I —
28

—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

Recap
=

31

15



—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

Next Steps

32

—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

THANK YOU

To request this document in an alternate format, please contact the Washington State Board of Health
at 360-236-4110, or by email at wsboh@sboh.wa.gov | TTY users can dial 711

33

16



ACCESSIBILITY AND THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)

» The Washington State Board of Health (Board) is committed to providing information and services that are accessible to
people with disabilities. We provide reasonable accommodations, and strive to make all our meetings, programs, and
activities accessible to all persons, regardless of ability, in accordance with all relevant state and federal laws.

Our agency, website, and online services follow the Americans with Disabilities (ADA) standards, Section 508 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Washington State Policy 188, and Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.0, level AA.
We regularly monitor for compliance and invite our users to submit a request if they need additional assistance or would like
to notify us of issues to improve accessibility.

We are committed to providing access to all individuals visiting our agency website, including persons with disabilities. Ifyou
cannot access content on our website because of a disability, have questions about content accessibility or would like to
report problems accessing information on our website, please call (360) 236-4110 or email wsboh@sboh.wa.gov and
describe the following details in your message:

* The nature of the accessibility needs
* The URL (web address) of the content you would like to access
* Your contact information

We will make every effort to provide you the information requested and correct any compliance issues on our website.

E——— — VVASHINGTON STATE N oy ]
BOARD orHEALTH

34

il ‘!.‘ '
w7 A (11

School Environmental
Health and Safety Rule Project

Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

WASHINGTON STATE il
Seatac, January 16, 2025
Y BOARD or HEALTH

35

17


https://s/BOH/Agency%20Communications/Website/ADA%20Webpage/wsboh@sboh.wa.gov

WASHINGTON STATE Wil
Canales de Idioma de Zoom BOARDorHEALTH

Zoom Language Channels

Canales de idioma
Language channels Listen In:

Original Audio (Interpretation off)

@El

v Spanish

Mute Original Audio

[

Raise Hand

B &

Show Captions k Interpretation

Elige un idioma
Choose a language

www.sboh.wa.gov | Facebook/WASBOH

36

BOARD orHEALTH

Recap

N L
G5 (7 ‘\‘
s98

37

—— — VASHINGTON STATE Wl ey p—



http://www.sboh.wa.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/WASBOH

—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

Fiscal Analysis

38

—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

10-Minute Break
Return at 9:55 a.m.

39

19



—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

30-Minute Lunch Break
Return at 12:00 p.m.

—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

10-Minute Break
Return at 1:10 p.m.

41



—— — V/ASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH

Next Steps

Meeting Dates and Locations

Date Location Date Location

VThursday, August 1 Wenatchee Vl\/londay, December 16, 2024 Zoom only
VThursday, August 22 Olympia Full Language Review
VTuesday, September 17 Arlington VT.hursday,.January 15-16, 2025 | SeaTac
Fiscal Review

VFriday, October 4 Leavenworth

: Thursday, February 6, 2025 Zoom only
VThursday, October 17 Olympia Setting Priorities & Board Prep
VTthSdan October 31 Olympia Thursday, February 27,2025 | Zoom only
VWednesday, November 20 Spokane Final Review with Comments
VWednesday, December 4 Olympia Wednesday, April 9, 2025 Olympia

43



E—— m— WVASHINGTON STATE Wl oy —
BOARD orHEALTH

THANK YOU

To request this document in an alternate format, please contact the Washington State Board of Health
at 360-236-4110, or by email at wsboh@sboh.wa.gov | TTY users can dial 711

44

ACCESSIBILITY AND THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)

* The Washington State Board of Health (Board) is committed to providing information and services that are accessible to
people with disabilities. We provide reasonable accommodations, and strive to make all our meetings, programs, and
activities accessible to all persons, regardless of ability, in accordance with all relevant state and federal laws.

Our agency, website, and online services follow the Americans with Disabilities (ADA) standards, Section 508 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Washington State Policy 188, and Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.0, level AA.
We regularly monitor for compliance and invite our users to submit a request if they need additional assistance or would like
to notify us of issues to improve accessibility.

We are committed to providing access to all individuals visiting our agency website, including persons with disabilities. Ifyou
cannot access content on our website because of a disability, have questions about content accessibility or would like to
report problems accessing information on our website, please call (360) 236-4110 or email wsboh@sboh.wa.gov and
describe the following details in your message:

» The nature of the accessibility needs
* The URL (web address) of the content you would like to access
* Your contact information

We will make every effort to provide you the information requested and correct any compliance issues on our website.

e m— VASHINGTON STATE W ey —
BOARD orHEALTH a5

45

22


https://s/BOH/Agency%20Communications/Website/ADA%20Webpage/wsboh@sboh.wa.gov

	Tab 01_SRP TAC Agenda_Jan15_16(EN)
	Tab 02_SRP TAC Agenda_Jan15_16(ES)
	Tab 03_SPR TAC Member List
	Tab 04_Tips for Speaking with Language Interpretation
	Tab 05_SRP TAC Meeting Minutes 2024-12-16
	Technical Advisory Committee Members:
	Online Participants
	Technical Advisory Committee members absent:
	Technical Advisory Committee staff present:
	Guests and other participants:

	1. Minutes Review
	2. Reminders
	3. Objectives and Meeting Agreement
	4. Outstanding Action Items
	5. Definition: School Official
	6. Definition: New Construction
	7. Language: Specialized Rooms (3)
	8. Definition: Stationary Machinery
	Morning Break from 10:20 to 10:30 a.m.
	9. Language Review
	WAC 246-370-001 – Purpose
	WAC 246-370-005 – Definitions
	WAC 246-370-010 – Applicability
	WAC 246-370-015 – Safety
	WAC 246-370-020 – Site Assessment
	WAC 246-370-030 Construction Plan Review New, Alterations, and Portables
	WAC 246-370-040 Routine Inspection

	10. Language Review
	WAC 246-370-050 – General Building Requirements
	WAC 246-370-060 – Showers and Restrooms
	WAC 246-370-070 – Ventilation
	WAC 246-370-080 – Indoor Air Quality
	WAC 246-370-090 – Temperature

	Lunch Break from 12:26 pm to 1:00 pm
	WAC 246-370-100 Noise
	WAC 246-370-120 Injury Prevention
	WAC 246-370-130 Imminent Health Hazard Procedure
	WAC 246-370-140 Playgrounds
	WAC 246-370-150 Specialized Rooms
	WAC 246-370-160 Variances and Emergency Waivers
	WAC 246-370-170 Severability
	WAC 246-370-180 Appeals
	WAC 246-370-070 Ventilation (revisited)

	11. Informal Comment Period
	12. Recap/Next Steps
	ADJOURNMENT

	Tab 06_SRP TAC Charter
	Tab 07_SRP TAC_Presentation 2025-01-15-16
	Day 1
	Slide 0
	Slide 1: Canales de Idioma de Zoom Zoom Language Channels

	Roadmap
	Slide 2: Minutes Review
	Slide 3: Reminders
	Slide 4: Today’s Objectives
	Slide 5: Timeline 
	Slide 6: TAC Agreements 

	Lunch Break
	Slide 7: 30-Minute Lunch Break Return at 1:05 p.m.

	Fiscal  Assumptions
	Slide 8: Fiscal Assumptions
	Slide 9: Fiscal calculations
	Slide 10: Costs of goods and services
	Slide 11: Rule Requirement Labor Hours
	Slide 12: Common School Positions
	Slide 13: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-020 
	Slide 14: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-020 
	Slide 15: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-030 
	Slide 16: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-030 
	Slide 17: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-040 
	Slide 18: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-030 
	Slide 19: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-050 
	Slide 20: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-080 
	Slide 21: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-080 
	Slide 22: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-090 
	Slide 23: School Official’s Role in WAC 246-370-120 

	Afternoon Break
	Slide 24: 10-Minute Break Return at 1:30 p.m.

	Ventilation
	Slide 25: Proposed Rule Section: Ventilation 
	Slide 26: Language: Ventilation
	Slide 27: Ventilation
	Slide 28: Language: Ventilation

	Discussion
	Slide 31: Recap
	Slide 32: Next Steps
	Slide 33: THANK YOU
	Slide 34

	Day 2
	Slide 35
	Slide 36: Canales de Idioma de Zoom Zoom Language Channels
	Slide 37: Recap
	Slide 38: Fiscal Analysis
	Slide 39: 10-Minute Break Return at 9:55 a.m.
	Slide 40: 30-Minute Lunch Break Return at 12:00 p.m.
	Slide 41: 10-Minute Break Return at 1:10 p.m.
	Slide 42: Next Steps
	Slide 43: Meeting Dates and Locations
	Slide 44: THANK YOU
	Slide 45


	Fiscal Review Committee Prep Work for 1-15-25
	Fiscal Review Committee Prep Work for 1-15-25
	Committee Prep Work
	School Officials


	Duty Root Codes 2023-24




